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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 20200001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor. 

Please place the attached email from the Office of Public Counsel in Docket No. 20200001-EI. 
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Adam Teitzman 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

David, Tad <DAVID.TAD@leg.state.fl.us> 

Wednesday, January 08, 2020 2:59 PM 

Adam Teitzman 
JR Kelly 

Subject: Re: 19-006022/20190001 Confidential Disc Two 

Adam, 

Since it was served on DOAH, a copy of it should have been provided to all parties, including OPC. However, in the spirit 

of efficiency and cooperation, by this email and on behalf of OPC I am requesting a copy of Disc 2 in the above­

referenced case. Please let me know as soon as it is ready to be picked up or if anything further is required. Thank you. 

Tad 

On Jan 8, 2020, at 14:35, Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 

Tad, 

Suzanne Brownless informed me earlier today that you would like a copy of Confidential Disc No. 

2, which was forwarded to DOAH in the above-referenced matter. We are happy to provide a copy to 

you. However, because it includes documents that DEF filed as confidential, we will need something in 

writing requesting the copy. For your convenience, I have attached a sample letter that OPC filed in 

2018 requesting confidential documents. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

Jtdam,, .!F- {!/eihnum, 

Commission Clerk 

. Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Adam.Teitzman@psc.state.fl.us 

850.413.6826 
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